NR

From: Curtis, David CSCD:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2015 11:12 AM
To: Rhodes, Gillian GCPE:EX

Cc: Bates Gibbs, Bonnie GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: OTO opportunties?

Hi Gillian,

Please find the list attached — just received the final. $.13
s.13

Let me know if you would like to discuss.
Regards,

David

From: Rhodes, Gillian GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2015 11:08 AM
To: Curtis, David CSCD:EX

Cc: Bates Gibbs, Bonnie GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: OTO opportunties?

David - | am trying to track down your list of one time funding grants - could you please send to me? Thanks.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX" <Kelly.Gleeson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 9, 2015 at 11:03:19 AM PDT
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To: "Anderson, Erin GCPE:EX" <Erin.1.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>, "Crebo, David GCPE:EX" <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>,
"Edwardson, Jamie GCPE:EX" <Jamie.Edwardson@gov.bc.ca>, "Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX" <Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca>,
"Groot, Jeff GCPE:EX" <Jeff.Groot@gov.bc.ca>, "Haslam, David GCPE:EX" <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>, "Heiman, Carolyn
GCPE:EX" <Carolyn.Heiman@gov.bc.ca>, "Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX" <Ryan.Jabs@gov.bc.ca>, "Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX"
<Karen.V.Johnston@gov.bc.ca>, "Keenan, Jason GCPE:EX" <Jason.Keenan@gov.bc.ca>, "Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX"
<Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>, "Mulholland, Lauren GCPE:EX" <Lauren.Mulholland@gov.bc.ca>, "Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX"
<Robert.Pauliszyn@gov.bc.ca>, "Phelps, Blair GCPE:EX" <Blair.Phelps@gov.bc.ca>, "Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX"
<Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>, "Rhodes, Gillian GCPE:EX" <Gillian.Rhodes@gov.bc.ca>, "Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX"
<Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>, "Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX" <Tasha.Schollen@gov.bc.ca>, "Stewart, Janet GCPE:EX"
<Janet.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>, "Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX" <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>, "Woolley, Paul GCPE:EX"
<Paul.Woolley@gov.bc.ca>, "Mclachlin, Jessica GCPE:EX" <Jessica.McLachlin@gov.bc.ca>, "Mulholland, Lauren
GCPE:EX" <Lauren.Mulholland@gov.bc.ca>, "Turner, Caeli GCPE:EX" <Caeli.Turner@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX" <Carleen.Kerr@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: OTO opportunties?

Hi all,

Would appreciate if you would look at your One Time Only funding envelope (if applicable to your ministry) with a view
to an event/announcement in next two weeks?

Thx

NR

Page 2 of 8 GCP-2015-51137



NR

Page 3 of 8 GCP-2015-51137



BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Meeting Date: March 27, 2015
342672

Confidential
Honourable Coralee Oakes
Minister of Community, Sport and Cultural Development

Room 124 Parliament Buildings
Victeria BC V8V 1X4

Dear Colleague:

Re: Additional Grant Approvals for 2014/15

[ am writing to inform you that I have approved the STOB 77 one-time grants as per the
Attachment to this letter, to be paid from your ministry’s 2014/15 base budget or 2014/15
contingencies, as appropriate.

Note that these approvals are subject your ministry staff ensuring that due diligence is

undertaken to confirm that the recipients are bona fide organizations and that there is a report
back to the ministry on outcomes achieved by each organization.

Sincerely,

Michael de JOnW

Chair
Attachment
cc: Becky Denlinger
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development

David Curtis
A/Assistant Deputy Minister and A/Executive Financial Officer

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development P
ini Treasury Board Mailing Address Location Address:
Ministry of reasury 80 PO Box 9466 Stn Prov Gavt 1% Floor — 617 Government St
Finance Victoria BC V8V BV8 Victoria BC
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Attachment — Approved Additional CSCD 2014/15 Grants

Name of Recipient / Purpose

A T ¥

| Grant Funding

(% millians)

Cthist Church Cathedral — Heritaece Restoration Proiect

1.0 |

.3
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